
 
 

 

From: Dave Tombs 
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 8:48 a.m.
To: Lee Vandervis <lee@vandervision.co.nz>
Cc: Sharon Bodeker <Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Rates anomalies - LGOIMA info request
 
Morning Councillor
 
Our response to your query of 29 June is below.  Please let me know should you have any other
queries regarding this.
 
Regards
Dave
 
 
The ‘criteria’ for rating is specified in the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002 (LGRA) and in the
Funding Impact Statement which is adopted by the Council each year as part of the 10 year plan
or Annual plan process.

The LGRA gives some land a legal exemption, either wholly or partly, from paying rates.
Specifically, Section 8 of the LGRA specifies certain categories of land as non-rateable, Schedule
One lists land that is either fully non-rateable or 50% non-rateable. A copy of Schedule One of
the LGRA is attached.

The term non-rateable can be misleading, as many categories of non-rateable land pay some
rates.  Section 9 of the LGRA states that non-rateable land is to pay targeted rates set solely for
water supply, sewage disposal or refuse collection. 

The Funding Impact Statement sets out the rating policy of the Council including the individual
rates and charges, the differential categories and mechanism for charging rates.

Civic Centre Building

The Civic Centre building pays full commercial rates.

The tenants are on ‘net leases’ which means that expenses set out in the lease are recovered
from the tenants.  Each lease permits a different combination of recoverable expenses, for
example rates may be recovered from some tenants and not others due to the specific terms in
the lease.

Columba College and St Hilda’s Collegiate

Schools are a category of land which must be treated as non-rateable in accordance with



Schedule One of the LGRA. In the case of Columba College and St Hilda’s Collegiate the school
buildings and hostels are charged rates for services only including drainage, fire protection and
kerbside recycling.  In addition to the school and hostel, St Hilda’s Collegiate owns two
residential properties which are charged full residential rates.

 
 
 
 

From: Lee Vandervis 
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 8:50 p.m.
To: Sandy Graham <Sandy.Graham@dcc.govt.nz>; Dave Tombs <Dave.Tombs@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Rates anomalies - LGOIMA info request
 
Hi Sandy and Dave,
 
For some time now I have had complaints of inconsistent/incompetent rates demands from the
DCC.
 
The number of rate-exempt properties seems to grow every time I look and there seems to be
no consistency to them.
I had understood that these anomalies were being sorted last year, but it seems that there are a
lot of them and many still persist.  Why the differences e.g. between rates for Columba College
and St Hildas?
 
Even more concerning are the long-standing anomalies in rates charged for tenants in our own
Civic Centre Building which seems to be rates exempt.
 
What are the criteria for DCC rates exemption? [the criteria for the Stadium seems to have been
‘anything and everything we can dream up to make the stadium books look good’]
 
Which Dunedin properties currently have a complete or partial rates exemption?
 
Cheers,
Lee
 

mailto:Sandy.Graham@dcc.govt.nz
mailto:Dave.Tombs@dcc.govt.nz
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 2�13453657 3453658 3453659 345365: 345365;<78 =>?@A>BC@?DEFG4HFIGJFH4KJFKJ4LMLNF4HFMLFHJOIMPLF93<5FPQFIGJFR4MST4UHFVOIF7WW:=>?@A>BCXYE=>ZX=FG4HFIGJFH4KJFKJ4LMLNF4HFMLFHJOIMPLF73<5FPQFIGJF[JTF\J4S4L]FR4MST4UHF̂P_̀P_4IMPLFRJHI_aOIa_MLNFVOI<bbWAc>=deKJ4LHF4LUFfa4UgF̀MJ_gFhJIIUgFP_FPIGJ_FS4L]FP_F̀_JKMHJHFMLgFPLgFP_FQ_PKFTGMOGF̀4HHJLNJ_HFP_FNPP]HF4_JFI4iJLFPLF6P4_]FP_S4L]J]FQ_PKFjJHHJSHkF6aI]PJHFLPIFMLOSa]JFS4L]FIG4IFMHFaHJ]F̀_MK4_MSUFP_FJlOSaHMjJSUFQP_F̀_Mj4IJF_JO_J4IMPL4SFP_F̀J_HPL4SFI_4LH̀P_IF̀a_̀PHJHmnP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJHFPQFOS4aHJHF<F4L]F7gF@>DoF]PJHFLPIFMLOSa]JFS4L]FIG4IFMHFaHJ]F̀_MK4_MSUFP_FJlOSaHMjJSUFQP_F̀_Mj4IJFP_OPKKJ_OM4SF̀a_̀PHJHFaL]J_F4FSJ4HJgFSMOJLOJgFP_FPIGJ_F4N_JJKJLImnP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJHFPQFOS4aHJHF8gFbgF4L]F<WgFS4L]FKaHIFLPIF6JFI_J4IJ]F4HF6JMLNFaHJ]FQP_F̀_Mj4IJF̀JOaLM4_UF̀_PQMIFHPSJSUF6JO4aHJOG4_NJHF4_JFK4]JFQP_FIGJF4]KMHHMPLFIPgFP_FaHJFPQgFIG4IFS4L]FMQFIGJFLJIF̀_POJJ]HFPQFIGJFOG4_NJHF4_JF4̀ S̀MJ]geMLFIGJFO4HJFPQF4FSPO4SF4aIGP_MIUgF4HF̀4_IFPQFIGJFSPO4SF4aIGP_MIUpHF_JjJLaJHqHPSJSUFQP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJHFPQFIGJFHPOMJIUgFP_N4LMH4IMPLgF4HHPOM4IMPLgFP_F4]KMLMHIJ_MLNF6P]UFPQF4F_JHJ_jJFIG4IFK4iJHFIGPHJOG4_NJHgF4L]FLPF̀4_IFPQFIGJFOG4_NJHFMHF]MHI_M6aIJ]F4HF̀_PQMIFIPF4LUFML]MjM]a4SmnP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJHFPQFOS4aHJF;gFS4L]FKaHIF6JFI_J4IJ]F4HF6JMLNFaHJ]FQP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJHFPQF4FHOGPPSgFMLHIMIaIMPLgFP_FOJLI_JF]JHO_M6J]MLFIG4IFOS4aHJFMQeMIFMHFaHJ]FHPSJSUFP_F̀_J]PKML4LISUF4HF_JHM]JLIM4SF4OOPKKP]4IMPLFQP_F4LUF̀_MLOM̀4SgFIJ4OGJ_gFP_FO4_JI4iJ_kF4L]MIFMHFSJIF4IF4F]MHOPaLIJ]FP_FHa6HM]MHJ]F_JLImnP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJHFPQFOS4aHJHF<rFIPF7WgF@>DoF]PJHFLPIFMLOSa]JFS4L]FIG4IFMHFaHJ]eQP_F4]KMLMHI_4IMjJF̀a_̀PHJHkFP_QP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJHFPQF̀4_iMLNgFIGJFHIP_4NJFPQFQ_JMNGIFP_FK4OGMLJ_UgFK4MLIJL4LOJgFOSJ4LMLNgFQ_JMNGIFOPLHPSM]4IMPLg4̀HHJLNJ_FT4MIMLNF4_J4HgF4L]FIGJF6aUMLNF4L]FHJSSMLNFPQFIMOiJIHmnP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJHFPQFOS4aHJF7<gF4LFMLHIMIaIMPLFKaHIF6JFI_J4IJ]F4HF6JMLNFO4__MJ]FPLFQP_FIGJFQ_JJFK4MLIJL4LOJF4L]F_JSMJQFPQFIGJJ̀_HPLHFIPFTGPKFIG4IFOS4aHJF4̀ S̀MJHFMQeIGPHJF̀J_HPLHF4_JF4]KMIIJ]FIPFIGJFMLHIMIaIMPLF_JN4_]SJHHFPQFIGJM_F46MSMIUFIPF̀4UFQP_FIGJFK4MLIJL4LOJFP_F_JSMJQkF4L]LPFOG4_NJFMHFK4]JFIPFIGPHJF̀J_HPLHFP_F4LUFPIGJ_F̀J_HPLHFMQF̀4UKJLIFPQFIGJFOG4_NJFTPaS]FO4aHJFIGPHJF̀J_HPLHFIPFHaQQJ_G4_]HGM̀msOGJ]aSJF<Ft4_IF<FLPIJF<F=>?@A>BC@?DEqFHa6HIMIaIJ]gFPLF7WFuaSUF7WW:gF6UFHJOIMPLF<W8385FPQFIGJFR4MST4UHFVOIF7WW:F37WW:F[PF8v5mw>=ZCxy>DoCz{|CDXD}=>ZE>~@E�4L]FPTLJ]FP_FaHJ]F6UF4FHPOMJIUFMLOP_̀P_4IJ]FaL]J_FIGJFVN_MOaSIa_4SF4L]Ft4HIP_4SFsPOMJIMJHFVOIF<bWrF4HF4FHGPTN_PaL]FP_S̀4OJFPQFKJJIMLNm�4L]FPTLJ]FP_FaHJ]F6UF4FHPOMJIUFP_F4HHPOM4IMPLFPQF̀J_HPLHF3TGJIGJ_FMLOP_̀P_4IJ]FP_FLPI5FQP_FN4KJHFP_FH̀P_IHgFJlOJ̀IN4SSP̀MLNF_4OJHgFG4_LJHHF_4OJHgFP_FN_JUGPaL]F_4OJHm�4L]FPTLJ]FP_FaHJ]F6UF4FHPOMJIUFP_F4HHPOM4IMPLFPQF̀J_HPLHF3TGJIGJ_FMLOP_̀P_4IJ]FP_FLPI5FQP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJFPQF4LUF6_4LOGFPQIGJF4_IHm�XZE��nP_FIGJF̀a_̀PHJHFPQFIGMHFt4_IgFaLSJHHFIGJFOPLIJlIFPIGJ_TMHJF_JfaM_JHge@>DoF]PJHFLPIFMLOSa]JFS4L]FaHJ]FQP_FIGJF̀_Mj4IJF̀JOaLM4_UF̀_PQMIFPQF4LUFKJK6J_HFPQFIGJFHPOMJIUFP_F4HHPOM4IMPL@>DogFMLFOS4aHJF7gFJlOSa]JHFS4L]FMLF_JH̀JOIFPQFTGMOGF4FOSa6FSMOJLOJFaL]J_FIGJFs4SJF4L]Fsà S̀UFPQFVSOPGPSFVOIF7W<7FMHFQP_IGJFIMKJF6JMLNFMLFQP_OJmsOGJ]aSJF<Ft4_IF7F[PIJHF@>DoqF4KJL]J]gFPLF<rF�JOJK6J_F7W<8gF6UFHJOIMPLF9<v3<5FPQFIGJFs4SJF4L]Fsà S̀UFPQFVSOPGPSFVOIF7W<7F37W<7F[PF<7W5mP̂K̀ 4_JqF<brrF[PFbvFsOGJ]aSJF<gFsOGJ]aSJF7
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